McNamara, Kayla

From: Mark Gallagher <Mark@nerecgroup.com:
Sent: - Thursday, December 08, 2016 6:27 PM

To: McNamara, Kayla

Subject: Haskell Field- PIP Surfacing revised quote
Attachments: Sudbury Park & Rec PIP quote.pdf
Importance: High

Kayla

Per your request, please see the attached revised PIP Surfacing quote from New England Recreation Group for
the Haskell Field Playground project.

This quote is based on Prevailing Wage and includes the estimated additional square footage for the center area
between the two existing Play Areas #1 and #2.

Please note this quote is based on Play Area #1 & #2 being measured, however, along with the new center
space, is subject to chang until the final design, site, perimeter, preparation and installation plan/square footage
is confirmed. '

My suggestion (as I mentioned earlier) would be to prepare and surface the entire remaining areas (1, 2 and
Center) at once. This would be your best cost and time saving option as well as eliminate the existing EWF

surfacing, site and PIP repair work needed.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information or assistance please do not hesitate to contact
me at this address or direct at 508-887-5759.

Thank you once again for your consideration.
Best regards,

Mark Gallagher
New England Rec Group
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December 8, 2016
Kayla McNamara _
Sudbury Parks and Recreation Department
40 Fairbank Rodd
Sudbury, MA 01776

Re: Haskell Field-Playground PIP Rubber Surfacing
Dear Kayla:

Per your request, please find enclosed the following Poured In Place (PIP) Rubber Safety Surfacing quote from
New England Recreation Group for the remaining two play areas and additional center space between Area 1 &
2 at the Haskell Field Playground (approx. 1000s.1).

Each Area quote is based on supply and install of new PIP per each area separately and is based on a prepared,
level and compacted site and sub grade material provided by others.

AREA #1:  Existing 2-5 Play Structure zone (left of center): $37,850.00
e Approx. 3000 s.f, 50/50 standard color/black speckle mix
e 4’ CFH (Critical Fall Height)

AREA #2:  Front Play Area- Existing Ramp Play Structure: $37,850.00
o Approx. 3000 s.f 50/50 standard color/black speckle mix
e 4’and 6’ CFH (1.75” and 2.5” thickness)

OPTION: Both Area #1 & Area #2 w/ center delivered & Installed same mobilization:  $ 70,975.00

NOTE: Please note that our PIP manufacturer cannot guarantee adhesion /install of new PIP over existing PIP
by others or repair existing PIP due to warranty and liability concerns and uvnknown material and basc
conditions by others at original time of installation. It is our recommendation to remove any and all existing
PIP rubber by others/previously installed for maximum new product performance and watranty protection.

P.0. Box 1503
Westboro, MA 01581

P.0. Box 1050
Tolland, CT 06084

800.861.1209
508.393.1963

F 508.393.1927
WWW.NEICCZroup.com
NETEE@Nerecgroup.com

Park & Playgroﬁnd Systems
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NOTE: PIP quote square footage is approximate based on existing play equipmeﬁt/ playground layout and may
be subject to change pending final site design, preparation, perimeter and layout/area measurements.

Price is good for 30 days and is based on Prevailing Wage.

Price does not include any applicable tax, site prep, sub base material supply or prep, perimeter edge, permits,
bonds, Field Tests for ASTM F1292-09 (if necessary), custom graphics, logos, designs, 100% color, dumpster
for PIP trash/ waste material disposal or site security during cure time (48 hours approx.).

Should you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to contact me at 508-887-
5759 (cell) or mark@nerecgroup.com.

I appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project and thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

Mark Gallagher
Vice President

P.O. Box 1503
Westhoro, MA 01581

P.O. Box 1050
Tolland, CT 06084

800.861.1209
508.393.1963

F 508.393.1927 -
WWW.nerecgroup.con
nerg(@unerecgroup.cont

Park & Playground Systems
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McNamara, Kayla

From:
Sent:
To;
Subject:

Attachments:

Kayla

Mark Gallagher <Mark@nerecgroup.com>

Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:01 PM

McNamara, Kayla

Haskell Field Playground- PIP Safety Surface edge details "G" & "H" {compacted stone
sub-base)

DETAIL SHEET G No Fault (1).pdf; DETAIL SHEET H No Fault (1).pdf

Please see attached the two standard and most popular PIP Sub Base material and installation spec sheets.

Should you have any questions or need additional information let me know.

Thank you!

Mark Gallagher

New England Recreation Group

800-861-1209







NO FAULT SAFETY SURFACING
DETAIL SHEET "6"
SLOPED SOFT SHOULDER EDGE OVER CONCRETE BASE
ADJACENT TO LOOSE FILL

%" NOMINAL DEPTH FOR WEAR LAYER
— IMPACT LAYER-DEPTH VARIES

30° RECOMMENDED
45° ACCEPTABLE

POSITIVE DRAINAGE —

LglﬁtLDEE;gvaségSUIREMENTS 2 //// //////////////

4" MINIMUM THICKNESS _‘% ggg\:écgf&

[ OGSEFTLL

. 'II_IIIJ

COMPACTED STONE SPECIFICATIONS AS PER
ARCHITECT

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

Looseé fill as per manufacturer recommendations to be installed after No Fault Safety
Surface installation.

. Industry Standard for border 6"-8"; 4"-8" is acceptable.

Soft edge details are not desighed to meet ADA requirements.

DISCLAIMER:

No Fault Sport Group LLC reserves the right to medify

these edge details at anytime. It is the responsibility of the
owner/architect/general tontractor fo verify the validity of these details.

No Fault Sport Group LLC
3112 Valley Creek Drive, Suite C
E:\Ho FOUt\ASTER LOGG WITH TRADE MARK.0 Baton Rouge, LA 70808

' ] Toll Free: 866-637-7678
www.nofault.com







NO FAULT SAFETY SURFACE
DETAIL SHEET "H"
FIXED BORDER ADJACENT TO GRASS EDGE

%" NOMINAL DEPTH FOR WEAR LAYER

— IMPACT LAYER-DEPTH VARIES

TOTAL DEPTH VARIES

w/FALL HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS y/////////////////////////////////////////////////ﬁ B

4" MINIMUM THICKNESS —e———— Rl ————————J

ra

ra

CONCRETE, BRICK OR

WOOD CURB
MUST HAVE DRAIN
WITHIN CONTAINED
AREA | COMPACTED STONE
SPECIFICATIONS AS PER

ARCHITECT

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

For compacted stone bases, filter cloth can be laid on Top of stone prior o installation
of No Fault Safety Surfacing.

Industry Standard for border is 6" to 8"; 4" o 8" is acceptable.

DISCLAIMER:

No Fault Sport Group LLC reserves the right to modify

these edge details at anytime. It is the responsibility of the
owner/architect/general contractor to verify the validity of these detuils.

No Fault Sport Group LLC
3112 Valley Creek Drive,.Suite C
E:\Ho Fout\WASTER 1060 WITH TRADE MARK.G Baton Rouge, LA 70808

' Toll Free: 866-637-7678
www.nhofault.com







McNamara, Kayla

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kayla

Mark Gallagher <Mark@nerecgroup.coim>

Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:43 PM

McNamara, Kayla

Haskell Field- PIP RUBBER SPECIFICATION & Warranty

NFSS Playground EPDM or TPV - 3-PART AIA (2016).pdf; NFSS TPV 3.5 (8" CFH) ASTM
F1292-09.pdf

Please see the attached PTP Rubber Specifications and Warranty (5 year) information.

Any questions let me know.

Thank you!

Mark Gallagher
NERG







No Fault Safety Surface & SAF DEK for Playgrounds

Product Specification By No Fault Sport Group, LLC
All information contained within subject to change without notice ' 2016 All Rights Reserved

POURED-IN-PLACE RUBBER (EFDM OR TPV)
SURFACING FOR PLAYGROUNDS

PART 1- GENERAL

-1.01

1.02

1.03

WORK INCLUDED

This work includes furnishing and installing the No Fault Safety Surface. The surfacing Manufacturet/installer
shall be responsible for all labor, materials, tools, and equipment to perform all work and services for the
installation of the surface.

DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM & GENERAL CONDITIONS

No Fault Safety Surface shall be poured-in-place and trowelled to provide for a resilient, seamless rubber surface
installed over the specified rigid base. No Fault Safety Surface is comprised of an SBR base mat and EPDM or
TPV colored cap, with both layers being mixed with a non-flammable, non-shrinking, one part moisture cured
polyurethane adhesive as recommended by the Manufacturer and capable of bonding to concrete, asphalt or
compacted stone. No Fault Safety Surface shall be stable and slip resistant to comply with, meet or exceed all
requirements set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the American Standard Testing Methods
(ASTM and Consumer Products Safety Commission (CPSC) for manufactured Safety Surfaces as detailed below.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Test Results

1. Impact Attenuation - ASTM F 1292: Surfacing within playground equipment use zones shall meet or exceed
the performance requirements of CPSC, ASTM F 1292 and/or CSA Z614-98 that a surface yield both a peak
deceleration of no more than 200 g’s and a Head Injury Critevia (HIC) value of no more than 1,000 for a
head-first fall from the highest accessible portion of play equipment being installed as shown on drawings,
Manufactured Safety Surface: For surfaces manufactured for the purpose of playground safety surface, the
impact attenuation performance shall be documented by a certificate of compliance provided by third party at
Owner or contractor’s expense,

2. Coefficient of Friction - ASTM D2047: All products must meet minimum standard on coefticient of friction
of 0.7-wet, 0.9-duy.

3. Surface Frictional Properties & Skid Resistance — ASTM E303: All products shall meet or exceed 90 BPN
when tested Dry and 64 BPN when tested wet.

4. Permeability: Product shall meet ar exceed a coefficient of permeability of seven (7) feet per minute.
NOTE: From a geotechnical standpoint, the permeability of a material is a measure of the velocity at which
water will flow through the void spaces or pores under a given hydraulic gradient. The product shall handle a
minimum of 8" of rainfall per hour,

5. Flammability of Finished Floor Cover - ASTM D2859: Product shall pass flammability.

6. Accessibility of Surface Systems — ASTM Fi1951: All playground surfacing products must pass testing to
ensure wheelchair acéess under and around playground equipment as required by the American Disabilities Act.

7. Tear Strength — ASTM D624 Standard Test Method for Tear Strength of Conventional Vulcanized Rubber and
Thermoplastic: Tear Resistance must be equal to or greater than 12 pounds per inch.

8. Tensile Strength — ASTM D412 Standard Test Methods for Vulcanized Rubber Elastomeis and Thermoplastic
Elastomers: Tensile Strength must be equal to or greater than 80 Psi.

9.- Solar Reflective Index {(SRI) — ASTM C-1959 and E-903

10. IPEMA Certification Required: “In the Interest of playground safety, the International Play Equipment
Manufacturers Association (IPEMA) provides a Third Party Certification Service whereby a designated -
independent laboratory, TUV SUD America Inc., (TUV), validates a surfacing manufacturer’s certification of
conformance to ASTM F1292, Standard Specification for Tmpact Attenuation Under and Around Playground
Equipment, and for an engineered wood fiber manufacturer its certification of conformance, also to ASTM
F2075, Standard Specification for Engineered Wood Fiber for use as a Playground Safety Surface Under and
Around Playground Equipment, and Section 4.4, for testing Sieve Analysis and Section 4.6, for testing the




No Fault Safety Surface & SAF DEK for Playgrounds

Product Specification By No Fault Sport Group, LLC
All information contained within subject to change without notice 2016 Ali Rights Reserved

1.04

el

~mom

=

1.05

1.06

presence of Tramp Metal. A list of current validated products, their thickness and critical height may be viewed
at www.ipema.org.”

Installer Qualifications

1. All materials under this section shall be installed by the Manufacturer or its Certified Installers. The
playground surfacing installation shall not be performed by anyone other than the product Manufacturer or its
Certified Installers.

2. The installation crew will include at least one member that has completed the OSHA 10 Houl Training course
and received certification

Contractor Pre-Qualifications

1. All bidders must have a current Louisiana Contractor’s License at or before the time of bid opening date.

2. A list of twenty five (25) surfacing projects completed with a similar product. List shall include names of
project representatives and respective telephone numbers, At least five (5) of these projects must be at least
five (5) years old. This list shall also contain projects which require the same level of difficulty, size of
project, type of project, e.g. color transitions and special graphics.

3. All bidders must also submit Material Safety Data sheets (MSDS) and Product Data Sheets on all materials.

4. Insurance Requirements - All bidders must carry minimum insurance of:

a)  $1,000,000 General Liability Per Occurrence

by  $2,000,000 General Aggregate

c) $2,000,000 Products Completed Operations

d)  $5,000,000 Excess Liability

e)  $1,000,000 Workers Comp. & Employers Liability

) $1,000,000 Automobile Liability (any Auto)
SUBMITTALS

One original hard copy of the submittal package will be supplied with additional copies on individual CD’s.
Upon request only hard copies shall be supplied.

Manufacturer’s descriptive data and installation instructions.

Manufacturer’s details showing depths of wear surface and sub-base materials, anchoring systems and edge
details.

A list of all materials and components to be installed, including Manufacturer’s name, storage requirentents, and
precautions, and shall state chemical composition and test results to which material has been subjected in
compliance with these specifications.

Test results to substantiate that the product meets or exceeds all ASTM & ADA requirements for each standard
listed in Section 1.03 Quality Assurance. Test must be performed and certified by an independent laboratory.
Caopy of IPEMA. Certification,

Documentation of Contractor Pre-Qualification as stated in Section 1.03 Quality Assuraiice.

Documentation of Insurance Requirements as stated in Section 1.03 Quality Assurance.

Statement signed by the Manufacturer of the synthetic safety surfacing attesting that all nlateuais under this
section shall be installed by the Manufacturer or its Certified Tnstallers.

A listing of at least twenty five (25) installations where products similar to those proposed for use havc been
installed and have been in successful service for a minimum period of three {3) years. This list shall include
Owner or purchaser, address of installation, date of installation, contact person, and phone number.

Upon request, a sample specimen of safety surface proposed for this project.

Upon request, a list of all organizations and affiliations of the company offering the product(s).

DELIVERY, STORAGE and HANDLING:

Materials and equipment shall be delivered and/or stored in accordance with the Manufacturer’s
recominendations. '

PROJECT SITE CONDITIONS:

Synthetic safety surfacing shall be installed on a dry subsurface, with no pxospect of rain within the initial drying
period, at temperatures recommended by the Manufacturer.

2




No Fault Safety Surface & SAF DEK for Playgrounds

Product Specification By No Fault Sport Group, LLC
All information contained within subjeet to change without notice 2016 All Rights Reserved

B.
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1.07

Installation in weather condition of extreme heat, temperatures less than 40 degrees (F), and/or high humidity may
impact cure time, and/or the structural integrity of the final product. Immediate surroundings of the site shall be
reasonably free of dust conditions and poor particulate air quality will impact the final surface look.

The Manufacturer’s installation manager shall reserve the right to control the project schedule installation based

" on such factor without penalty to No Fault Sport Group, LLC.

Safety surfacing shall be installed after the playground equipment is installed unless otherwise noted.

Surface installation shall be coordinated by the project manager or designated individual of playground equipment
and sub-base installation, with No Fault Sport Group’s local production manager and in accordance with No
Fault’s sub-base requirements.

WARRANTY:

Surfacing shall maintain required impact attenuation characteristics and be guaranteed against defects in
workmanship and material for a period of no less than five (5) years or as specified and agreed upon per contract.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01

Product shall be No Fault Safety Surface as manufactured and sold by No Fault Sport Group, LLC. No Fault
Safety Surface shall consist of synthetic poured-in-place safety surfacing meeting the requirements of this
specification and comprised of SBR, EPDM or TPV, and polyurethane binder. It shall be manufactured and
installed by No Fault Sport Group, LLC (866-637-7678 www.nofault.com) and its certified installation crews.

NOTE - Other products will be allowed only if prior approved as per Section 2.02 Product Substitutions & Approved Equals
MATERIALS

Polyurethane Binder

l. Binder for safety surfacing shall be specifically designed for use with rubber granule mateual for outdoor
installations.

2. Binder is a single component polyurethane pre-polymer formulated using a polymeric foam of
Diphenylmethane 4, 4° Diisocyanate (MDI), Amber Viscosity — 4500cps, NCO content — 9.0, Density — 20de-
68, PCF Flash Point - >390dF, Elongation — 550%, Tensile — 3900 Ib./sq. in,

3. Notoluene diphenel isocyanate (TDI) shall be used.

4. No filler materials shall be used in urethane such as plasticizers and the catalyzing agent shall contain no
heavy metals,

5. Weight of polyurethane shall be no less than 8.5 lbs/gat (1.02 Kg/1) and no more than 9.5 lbs/gal (1.14 Kg/1)

6. COLOR TINTED BINDER WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

SBR (Impact Layer)

1. Only 100% shredded styrene butadiene rubber may be used

2. Sirands of SBR may vary from 0.5 mm —~ 2.0 mm in thickness by 3.0 mm — 20 mm in length

EPDM (Wear Surface)

1. EPDM particles shall meet requirements of ASTM D 412 and CSA Z614-98 for tensile strength and
elongation; and ASTM D) 2240 (Shore A) hardness of 55-65, not less than 26 percent rubber hydrocarbons,

2. EPDM shall be peroxide cured with an EPDM content of 26% and shall include a processing aid to prevent
hardness with 26% poly content to maintain dynamic testing characteristics, weatherization and UV stability.

3. Size of rubber particles shall be not less than 1.00 mm, or greater than 3.0 mm across with a minimum EPDM
conterit of 25% by weight and certified letter from Manufacturer stating this content. All rubber shall remain
consistent in gradation and size.

4. STRAND, SHAVED, CHIPPED OR SHREDDED RUBBER IS NOT ACCEPTABLE IN THE POURED
CAP.

TPV {(Wear Surface)

1. TPV material shall be angular granules with a Shore A Hardness of 65A +, a Tensile Strength equal to or.
greater than 3.0 Mpa, and an Elongation at Break greater than 400%.

2. Size of TPV particles shall be not less than 1.00 mum, or greater than 4.0 mm across.

3. STRAND, SHAVED, CHIPPED OR SHREDDED MATERIAL OF ANY TYPE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE,
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2.02 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS & APPROVED EQUALS

A. All product substitutions must be submitted for preapproval at least fourteen (14) days prior to bid opening date.

A complete submittal package, as outlined in Section 1.03 Submittals, must be provided before a substitute
product will be considered for preapproval. If the product submitted for preapproval cannot meet all requirements
of the submittal package, it will not be considered.

Once all products submitted for substitution have been reviewed, a list of the approved substitutes will be
circulated and made available to bidders.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01

3.03

SUB-BASE REQUIRMENTS

Owner or Owner’s representative shall provide sub-surface in accordance with Manufacturer’s recommendation
for the project location and application.

The base shall be concrete, asphalt, or compacted stone installed in accordance with Manufacturer’s written
specifications.

The base shall have the specific minimum slope (2%) and shall vary no more than 1/8" when measured in any
direction with a 10' foot straight edge. Verify that sub-surfacing drainage, if required, has been installed to
provide positive drainage.

Tolerance of concrete or bitumininous subsurface shall be within 1/8 inch (3.0 mm) in 10 feet (3050 mm).
Tolerance of aggregate subsurface shall be within 3/8 inch (10mm) in 10 ft (3050 mm). Verify that aggregate
subsurface has been fully compacted in 2% lifts to 95 percent or greater.

Asphalt base shall be allowed to cure a minimum of fourteen (14) days and new concrete shall be allowed to cure
a minimum of seven (7) days prior to commencement of surfacing.

All sub-bases shall be approved by Owner or Owner’s Representative prior to installation of the safety surface.
Alternate sub-base material must have prior approval from Manufacturer.

PREPARATION

Scheduling — No Fault Safety Surface shall be installed after other sub-contractors are complete, the area is free
from pedestrian traffic, and under the conditions as outlined in Section 1.06 Project Site Conditions.
Cleaning - The entire subsurface shall be clean, dry and free from any foreign and loose material.

INSTALLATION

SBR Cushion Layer

1. Polyurethane binder and SBR will be mixed on site in a rotating tumbler to ensure components are thoroughly
mixed and are in accordance with manufactures recommendations.

2. Binder shall be not less than 14 percent (14%), nor more than 20 percent (20%), of the total weight of rubber,
and shall provide 100 percent (100%) coating of the particles.

3. The SBR and binder mixture will then be poured-in-place by means of screeding, and hand-trowelled to
maintain a seamless application.

4. Instaliation method shall nse a measured sereed rod 1/16” thicker than the required depth,

5. Whenever practical, SBR cushion layer shall be installed in one continuous pour on the same day. When a
second pour is required, fully coat the edge of the previous work with polyurethane binder to ensure 100
percent bond with new work, Apply adhesive in small quantities so that new SBR mixture can be placed
before the adhesive dries,

6. Total depth of the safety surface system throughout the playground equipment use zone shall be as required to
meet the applicable critical fall height requirements or as specified by Owner or Architect,

Therefore, thickness of the SBR cushion layer will be total depth less 3/8” (minimum required thlckness of
the EPDM wear course layer).

7. Edges - Surface edges shall be flush with edge of adjacent area or tapered to provide safe transition. When
connecting to a concrete curb or border the hardened edge shall be primed with adhesive.

8. The SBR cushion layer surface shall be porous.
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B. EPDM or TPV Wear Course Layer

3.04

1. Polyurethane binder and EPDM or TPV will be mixed on site in a rotating tumbler to ensure components are
thoroughly mixed and are in accordance with manufactures recommendations.

2. The binder shall be not less than 20 percent (20%) of total weight of rubber used in the wear surface, and shall
provide 100 percent (100%}) coating of the particles.

3. The EPDM or TPV and binder mixture will then be poured-in-place by means of screeding, and hand-
trowelted to maintain a seamless application.

4. Installation method shall use a measured screed rod 1/16” thicker than the required depth

5. The cap will have a minimum weight of 2.2 pounds per square foot.

6. Thickness of wear surface shall be a minimum 3/8 inch,

7. The wear layer shall be porous.

8. If graphic designs and color transitions are used, they shall be full wear course depth. Color(s) to be
determined by architect.

9. Edges - Surface edges shall be flush with edge of adjacent arca or tapered to provide safe transition.

10. Large Areas - All areas in excess of 2,000 sq. fi. or that require adjacent color pours will have a cold joint or

seam due to the nature of the installation process, Although seldom visible, large areas or adjacent colors
require the No Fault Safety Surface material to be installed on separate days.

11. Color: The wear course shall be a blend of 50% Black and 50% Standard Color chosen by the architect or
Owner during the submittal process, uniess otherwise stated on plans,

PROTECTION

The synthetic safety surface shall be allowed to fully cure in accordance with Manufacturer’s instructions, The
surface shall be protected by the Owner from all traffic during the curing period of 48 to 72 hours after surface
installation is complete, or as instructed by the Manufacturer.

Surface installation crew shall be responsible for the protection of No Fault Safety Surface during the mstallatlon
process. Owner or General Contractor shall be responsible for the protection of the surface during the crew’s off
hours and during the curing period upon completion of the installation,

CLEAN UP

Manufacturer’s installers shall not leave adhesive on adjacent surface or play equipment. Spills of excess
adhesive shall be promptly cleaned.

Manufacturer’s installers shall properly dispose of all material and packing waste before leaving the job site.
Ownet or contractor shall be responsible for supplying a dumpster at job site for all waste associated with

installation of the safety surface.

FOR INDIVIDUAL PROJECT SPECTFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDING FALL HEIGHT

REQUIREMENTS PLEASE CONTACT
NO FAULT SPORT GROUP, LLC
866-637-7678 (toll free)
WWW.NOFAULT.COM







TUV SUD America Inc,

Product Safety Services
47523 Clipper Drive
Plymouth, M1 48170

Phone: 734.455.4841
IPEMA Surfacing Material Report — ASTM F1292-09

Participant: No Fault Sport Group TUV Report No.: Q11305028-3
Main Office Address: 3112 Valley Creek Dr. Suite C Report Date: §/16/2013
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 Test Date: 5/15/2013
Phone: (226} 215-7760 Selection: [ fitial:
Manufacluring Locations ID: Baton Rouge, LA Follow up [CIRef Joh:

Commercial Name of product: No Fault Safety Surface TPV Sample Receipt Date: 5114/2013
Date of Manufacture: Unknown Ambient Air Temperature; 22.1°C
o, of samples submitied: 3 - 18in. X 18in, PIP Tiles Humidity: 28.0%

Test Eguipment:

Triax System 1: Environmental Chamber No..  PLYP0D101
Triax System 2: [ Calibration Due Date: 713112013
Accelerometer 1D; PLYP00CSY Environmental Chamber No.:  PLYPOOGGS
Accelerometer Calibration Due Date: 612912013 Calibration Due Date: 713112013

Loose fill Material Sample Description:

Engineered Wood Fiber: [ Un-compacted Depth: inches
{oose Fill Wood I
Rubber: [

Sand: [ Compacted Depth: Inches
Gravel.
Other: O

Unitary Sample Description:
Tiles M Total Thickness: 4 5,
Poured in Place E Top Layer: 0.5in.
Other | : Base Layer. q 5in

Comments:

The above described sample was testedat; 8 Ft,

The results reported herein reflect the performance of the above described samples at the time of testing and at the temperature(s) reported. The
rasulls are specific to the described samples. Samples of surfacing materials that do hol closely match the descrived samples will perform
differently. The following data sheet provides an accurate representation of the test results. : ’

Sample in complance with ASTM F1292-09 at the temperature and rating specified? Yes No |

Signature: qq/" VM;L— o  Date: -.9/ // #/}3
Reviswed by. /‘éﬁ// »wi,( ;514?{: o Date: S_/ z)'u’/; b |

Revision & 01/03/2013 5 Page 1of2




Cfiertl: No Fault Sport Group

ttanufacturer: No Fault Sport Graup

TUY Report No.

Test Dale:

Q11305028-3

E15£2013

Specitiod Reference Temperature -6°C, (21.2°F} Reference ‘Femperature 23°C, (73.4°F) Reference Temperature 49°C, {120,2°F}
peeit
Thop Impact Height e e, | Theoretical ) ., | Theorctical . ‘Theoretical
' {F1.) G-Max HIC V:;;:;l) Drop Height | G-NMax HIC V::;:;B DeopHeight | G-May HIC V;:ilgz;ly Drop Height
. ) () (n)
1 133 871 22.7 8.011 127 789 227 8.011 131 840 227 8.011
2 137 202 22,8 8.081 134 860 228 8.081 137 - 888 228 8.081
3 3 134 870 228 8.081 133 83g 22.8 8,081 138 908 22.8 B.081
Aveiage 1355 2886 1335 8495 e - 137.5 308
. . . Max. Change from reference + 5°C, N Max, Change from reference + 3°C; s Max. Change from reference
Measured Sweface Temperature | {(-6°G) (5°F) 23'G {(5°F) 49°C -3°C,{-5°F)
Sample Conditlon: BRY DRY DRY

Reference Temperalure -6°C, {21.2°F) Reference Temperalure 23°C, (73.4°F) Reference Temperaiure 49°C, {F20.2°F)
Onz foot over Theaosetical Theoretical Theoretical
[xo i ) : .
P {F) GMax e Vz:l‘;:;‘y Drop Height | GMax | C V:f:’;"' DropHelght | GMax | 1IC V:&',;;'Y Drop Height
() - @ (®)
! 0.000 0.000 0.000
2 0.000 0.600 0.000
3 0.000 0.000 0.000
Average 0 0 0 a = = ]
Max. Chan ge from reference + 5°C, Max. Change [fom reference + 2°C, bax, Changs fron refercnce
°, b @ - L g
!.\.{easurcd Surface Temperatuse C 5°F) G (5°F) C L39C, (-$°F)
Sample Comdition:
Reference Tempenlure -6°C, (21.2°T) Reference Tempereture 23°C, {73.4°F) Reference Temperture 49°C, (120.2°F)
One foot under ’ . Theorelical ‘Theotetical . Theoretical
Do, . !
’ ) G-Mas HIC VE:]‘J’,“.;” Drop Helght | GMax | HIC Vg;’;;" DropHeight | G-Max | HIC VE;;:;"' Drop Heiglt
53 ,
{i.) {#) (L.}
I 0.000 0.000 0.000
2 0.000 0.000 0.000
3 4.000 0.000 Q.600
Average 0 0 el 0 0 7 0 o S
e o N Mayx, Change from reference + 5°C, . Max. Change from reference $3°C, o Max. Change from relfereitce
Measured Surface Tensperature C %) c {5 [ 300, (-5°F)

Sample Condition:
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McNamara, Kayla

From: Mark Gallagher <Mark@nerecgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:40 PM

To: McNamara, Kayla

Subject: Haskell Field Playground- PIP Sub base specification
Attachments: - NFSS Stone Base Requirements 2016.pdf

Kayla

Please see the attached spec for the PIP sub base material and install per manufacturer recommendations.

Mark Gallagher
NERG







NO FAULT SAFETY SURFACE
COMPACTED STONE BASE REQUIREMENTS

1. DEPTH
4" minimum thickness - to be determined by local soil conditions.

2, SLOPE
Stone elevation shall maintain slope to drains or toward low end. Base must exhibit positive drainage in all areas.

3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
Woven geotextile fabric is recommended. Place the geotextile fabric on the smooth and sloped subgrade. Fabric
should be stretched as tight and as flat as possible. Fabric should be overlapped a minimum of 12 inches.

4, COMPACTION
Density requirement is 95% compaction with final condition of stone as level and stable so as not to shift when
traveled on or during rubber surface installation process.

5. POROSITY -
Stone base course shall maintain porosity for direct drainage. Care must be taken not to choke off porosity.

6. ENCLOSURE
Stone base course shall be surrounded by a retaining curb.
Example #1: For a 2” system, top-of-curb elevation shall be 2" above top- of-compacted stone elevation.
NOTE: As the No Fault Safety Surface depth changes, so shall the difference between top of curb and top
of compacted stone.
Example #2: If the No Fault Safety Surface is to cover the retaining curb, the compacted stone base shall
be flush/even with the top of the curb.

7. DRAINAGE
Subsurface drainage is recommended under and around a stone base. Perforated pipe or similar system is
acceptable. Positive drainage in all areas is required.

8. STONE SELECTION
Different size stone as described below is critical to the long term performance and durability of the stone base.
Stone shall be uniformly mixed in an approving pug mill or on a mixing table or by other mechanical means (such
~as quarry blending operations) prior to placement on the subgrade. Test samples will be taken after mixing, and
the material shall conform to specified requirements prior to placement on the subgrade. The material shall be
wetted during mixing operations if necessary for proper blending,

9, STONE GRADATION .S, Sieve Percent Passing
) ™ 100
3/4" 90 - 100
No. 4 35- 60
No. 30 10- 30
No. 200 2-.9

NOTE: Although No Fault Sport Group shall advise owner and/or prime contractor if a deficiency in work-by-ofhersis - - -
discovered, No Faulf accepts no responsibility for work-by-others. It is the owner and/or prime contraclor's responsibility to
ensure the aceuracy of work not executed by No Fault Sport Group. Prime Contractor and Owner agree to release No Fault
Sport Gronp from responsibility fo repair defects that are the result of defects in flre buse/subgrade.

NO FAULTT™ SAFETY SURFACE '
NO FAULT™ SpoRrT GROUP, LLC No FAULT™ RUBBER TURF ‘ Fhone: 866-637-76738 (toll free}.
3112 Valley Creek Drive Ste C NO FAULT™ SAFETY TILES Fax: 877-291-3821 (toll free}
Baton Reuge, LA 70803 NO FAULT™ RUBBER MuLcn www.nofault.com

0115




Compacted Stone Base Requirements
No Fault Safety Surface

Description

Minus 1" Screened Millings are made by
“processing milled asphalt from road
building projects through a 1 inch
*screen. The resulting 1 inch and
“smaller product is ideal for constructing
‘a sub-base for playground surfaces
when properly prepared with 95%
compaction.

Description

Minus 1" Crusher Run Limestone is produced
by crushing blasted Limestone and reducing
everything to 1 inch and smaller. The result
is a highly compactable subbase that is ideal
for constructing a sub-base for playground
surfaces with 95% compaction as
recommended. Its gray color is visually
distinct. Crusher Run Limestone is readily
available in all areas. Therefore the cost of
impaorting it to your job makes it a little
more costly than gravel products,




McNamara, Kayla

From: Mark Gallagher <Mark@nerecgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:27 PM

To: ' McNarnara, Kayla :

Subject: Haskell Field Playground- PIP Information

Attachments: NFSS - Playground Flyer (2015).pdf; NFSS - Color Chart (2015).pdf
Kayla

Please find attached the product brochure from NO FAULT our PIP Rubber Manufacturer and Installation
company we represent here in Massachusetts and the New England Region.

I will be forwarding the additional specification information you requested as well.
Any questions let me know.

Thank you!

Mark Gallagher

New England Recreation Group
800-861-1209










No Fault Safety Surface for Playgrounds

No Fault Safety Surface is comprised of the highest quality EPDM or TPV
rubber granules blended with a polyurethane binder. NFSS is poured-
in-place and professionally installed on site as a 2-layer system for
playgrounds. The bottam layer is the Impact absorbing layer made of
clean, recycled rubber buffing. The top layer is the decorative wear
layer comprised of virgin rubber EPDM or TPV granules. The wear layer
is available in an abundance of color options that can be laid into
patterns or mixed fo creale different shades of color.

No Fault Safety Surface [NFSS) Playground System is engineered on site
by our Certified installation Crew, ulilizing our exclusive hand trowelling
and screed rod method.

The complete No Fault Safety Surface System provides you with a
resilient, porous and seamless playground safety surface that is known
to be the absolute best playground safety surface available for fall
protection and ADA accessibility. '

No Fault Sport Group provides coast-to-coast installalion service to
ensure consistent quality and premium customer service for all of our
poured-in-place surfaces!

1 —800—232—7766
www . nofault.com




No Fault Safety Surface

Traditional Poured-in-Place for Playgrounds

COLOR CHART

www.nofault.com

50% Tan 50% Black 50% Terra Cofta 50% Black

Staondard Color Blends

50% Blue 50% Black

-
-

Teal

Available Colors

Light Green Green Terra Cotta

The color as shown on the color chart will not be an exact match to the product in the field,







